Linda Williams D00 7A3-£T

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2000 9:05 AM

To: Linda Williams

Cc: John Slemkewicz, Connie Kummer; Marguerite Lockard; Elisabeth Draper
Subject: TECO confidential filings - new docket and Docket 000653-El

NEW DOCKET

Linda, please open a docket to handle TECO's confidential quarterly CISR
report. Use this e-mail as a "request to establish docket." Title is:

Request for confidential classification of quarterly
Commercial/Industrial Service Rider (CISR) reports by Tampa Electric
Company .

Documents 07091-00 and 07092-00 should be moved from the undocketed file
to this new docket. Connie Kummer's group in ECR will be OPR on these
"quarterly filings."

DOCKET NO. 000653-EI
Documents 07328-00 and 07329-00 (filed yesterday) should be placed in
Docket 000653-EI. The title of this docket should be amended by dropping

"March 2000" from the wording, since we will be receiving monthly
confidential material from TECO. John Slemkewicz is lead on this docket.

Thanks for taking care of both filings.

Kay
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